
 

 

 
Agenda for Cabinet 

Wednesday, 10th April, 2024, 6.00 pm 
 
Members of Cabinet 

Councillors: M Rixson, G Jung, D Ledger, M Hall, O Davey, 

S Jackson, J Loudoun, N Hookway, P Arnott (Chair) and 
P Hayward (Vice-Chair)  

 
Venue: Council Chamber, Blackdown House, Honiton 

 
Contact: Amanda Coombes, Democratic Services Officer; 

01395 517543 or email acoombes@eastdevon.gov.uk 

(or group number 01395 517546) 

Tuesday, 2 April 2024 
 

This meeting is being recorded for subsequent publication on the Council’s website and will 
be streamed live to the East Devon District Council Youtube Channel  
 

 
1 Apologies   

2 Declarations of interest   

 Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making 

declarations of interest 
 

3 Public speaking   

 Information on public speaking is available online 
 

4 Matters of urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online 
 

5 Confidential/exempt item(s)   

 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the Press) have 

been excluded. There are no items which officers recommend should be dealt 
with in this way. 
 

Matters for Decision 

 
6 Council Plan 2024-2028  (Pages 3 - 5) 

 

 
 
 

Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, any members of the 
public are now allowed to take photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and 

report on all public meetings (including on social media). No prior notification is needed but 

East Devon District Council 
Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 
Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01404 515616 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/public-speaking/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-public-meetings/#article-content
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/


it would be helpful if you could let the democratic services team know you plan to film or 

record so that any necessary arrangements can be made to provide reasonable facilities for 
you to report on meetings. This permission does not extend to private meetings or parts of 

meetings which are not open to the public. You should take all recording and photography 
equipment with you if a public meeting moves into a session which is not open to the public.  
 

If you are recording the meeting, you are asked to act in a reasonable manner and not 
disrupt the conduct of meetings for example by using intrusive lighting, flash photography or 

asking people to repeat statements for the benefit of the recording. You may not make an 
oral commentary during the meeting. The Chair has the power to control public recording 
and/or reporting so it does not disrupt the meeting. 

 
Members of the public exercising their right to speak during Public Speaking will be 

recorded. 
 
Decision making and equalities 

 

For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

page 2

http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


Report to: Cabinet 

 

Date of Meeting 10 April 2024 

Document classification: Part A Public Document 

Exemption applied: None 

Review date for release N/A 

 

Council Plan 2024-2028 

Report summary: 

This report is provided for Cabinet to review and agree the new Council Plan 2024-2028 

Is the proposed decision in accordance with: 

Budget    Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Policy Framework  Yes ☒ No ☐  

Recommendation: 

1) that Cabinet agree the council plan 2024-2028 including its actions and measures and 
recommends its approval to Council. 

2) that Cabinet give delegated authority to the Director of Finance in consultation with the 
Portfolio Holder Council and Corporate Co-ordination to make any minor changes to the 
text as required prior to submission to Full Council.  

3) that Cabinet consider and agree the frequency of monitoring of the actions and measures 
set out on the plan.    

 

Reason for recommendation: 

To progress the Council Plan to the final stage of agreement and provide clarity as to the ongoing 
monitoring of the actions from the plan.   

 

Officer: Simon Davey, Director of Finance (CFO/S151) & Interim Chief Executive (shared Role), 

sdavey@eastdevon.gov.uk   

 

Portfolio(s) (check which apply): 

☐ Climate Action and Emergency Response 

☐ Coast, Country and Environment 

☒ Council and Corporate Co-ordination 

☐ Communications and Democracy 

☐ Economy 

☐ Finance and Assets 

☐ Strategic Planning 

☐ Sustainable Homes and Communities 

☐ Culture, Leisure, Sport and Tourism 

 

Equalities impact Low Impact 

Climate change Low Impact 
page 3

Agenda Item 6

mailto:sdavey@eastdevon.gov.uk


Risk: Medium Risk; The council needs to have a strategic framework in place to assist delivery of its 
priorities and goals for the next four years.  

Links to background information Appendix A – Council Plan 2024-2028, Appendix B 

consultation feedback report. 

Link to Council Plan 

Priorities (check which apply) 

☒ Better homes and communities for all  

☒ A greener East Devon 

☒ A resilient economy 

 

 

Report in full 

1. Background to the council plan 

The purpose of the council plan is to provide a strategic framework for the council to deliver 
projects and services. The new plan has been developed over the last six months through a series 
of supported workshops with stakeholders, Councillors and senior officers. Through the workshops 

a series of priorities and actions were suggested. All of the feedback has been prioritised and 
assed by senior officers for cost and deliverability the outcome of which is presented at appendix 

A - Council Plan 2024-28.    

A copy of the draft plan was also provided to the Peer Challenge and feedback was sought. The 
following feedback has been provided by the peer team and we have sought to review the plan in 

light of their comments.  

Peer challenge feedback:   

2.4 Streamline the actions in your new Council Plan 

As the council’s new Council Plan is developing, further prioritise the number of actions tha t sit 
under the four themes in the new Council Plan to and delegate to and empower staff within the 

organisation to deliver those actions across the life of the plan. 

4.1 Local priorities and outcomes 

EDDC adopted a council plan in 2021 with a vision for the following three years to make a positive 
difference to residents’ lives and the environment in East Devon.   

A new council plan is now in development following consultation with councillors, officers, 

stakeholders and residents. The priorities are clear and work well. They continue the three themes 
from the previous plan, in short, ‘Better Homes and Communities for all’, ‘A Greener East Devon’ 

and ‘A Resilient Economy bringing Prosperity to the district’.  There is an additional theme 
included in the new council plan around the ‘Delivery of Quality Services’.  Traditionally EDDC has 
been one of the better performing and more outwardly looking councils in Devon and the addition 

of this theme confirms the council’s ambition to overcome the more recent challenges and return 
to being a top performing council.  

A draft of the plan was shared with the peer team.  It currently includes 52 actions and 100 
measures. This number will be difficult to manage effectively, and the peer team recommend that 
the actions and measures should be streamlined based on deliverability and priority, or at least 

profiled over the four years of the plan. 

Following the feedback from the workshops and the Peer Challenge the list of actions has been 

reviewed by the Directors and Assistant directors and the number cut back from 52 to 45 and the 
actions have been updated with measures and timeframes and responsible officers assigned to 
deliver and monitor the actions. Those actions that have been removed have been in the most part 

agreed as part of business as usual or included as an action within a service plan.   

page 4

http://eastdevon.gov.uk/papers/cabinet/100424bpcabinetcouncilplan.pdf
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/papers/cabinet/10424bpcabinetconsultationresponse.pdf
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/papers/cabinet/10424bpcabinetconsultationresponse.pdf
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/councilplan/
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/papers/cabinet/100424bpcabinetcouncilplan.pdf
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/papers/cabinet/100424bpcabinetcouncilplan.pdf


The council recently consulted on the new council plan and is aiming to provide an evaluation of 
the responses received, if and how the council plan is altered in line with feedback.  This will 

demonstrate the council’s intention to engage rather than communicate so that residents can be 
confident that the council is listening and proactively seeking views. 

The public consultation that was undertaken was primarily focused on the four main priorities of 
which we had board support for with at least 72% of responders agreeing with. An overview of the 
consultation responses can be found at appendix B. As part of the publicity for the new plan we 

will be feeding back the outcome of the consultation and the impact of this on the development of 
the plan.  

 

2. Current draft plan 

The final version of the plan at appendix A has been reviewed by senior officers within the council 

and is submitted for Cabinet to approve and/or make suggestion for change. With Cabinet’s 
support if there are any minor changes that are required the Director of Finance will work in 

consultation with the Portfolio Holder Council and Corporate Co-ordination to ensure that those 
changes are made prior to submission to full council.  

 

3. Future monitoring of the plan actions and measures 

The current draft if agreed contains 45 actions against which there are measures and outcomes 

that need to be monitored over the lifetime of the plan. The current performance monitoring tool in 
place is SPAR.net which has some limitations in reporting. The Digital and Data team are looking 
at how we might in the short term link the system with Power BI to improve reporting and 

reviewing as well as meeting with some suppliers of other systems to see if a new performance 
monitoring tool will better meet our needs.   

For the coming financial year, we would like to propose that there is monitoring of the council plan 
actions and measures each quarter and that this is reported to Cabinet for their oversight. Scrutiny 
will also expect to see some performance reporting again we would recommend that this is sent to 

that committee quarterly.  

 

 

Financial implications: 

 Careful consideration has been given the financial position in the development of the Council 
Plan, there is no direct financial budget request with this report and resources for delivery are 
currently in place or subject to existing budgets.  There are however some action plans being 

developed as part of the overall objectives or future objectives that may have financial implications 
not identified at this stage, there are also objectives that will require external funding or partnership 

delivery which will be outside the direct control of the Council.   

Legal implications: 

There are no substantive legal issues to add to the report. 

page 5

http://eastdevon.gov.uk/papers/cabinet/10424bpcabinetconsultationresponse.pdf
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/papers/cabinet/100424bpcabinetcouncilplan.pdf

	Agenda
	6 Council Plan 2024-2028

